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CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS, NEW YORK 
 

TO:  City Council     

FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster 

DATE: August 30, 2018 

RE:  City Council Agenda Item: 

 

  Contract Extension for Training at Orleans/Niagara BOCES  

   

   

   

Council Members: 

The City awarded $210,000 in CDBG funds to Orleans/Niagara BOCES to provide Career 

and Technical Education and Adult Secondary Programs, as well as LPN, Certified Nursing 

Assistant, and Home Health Aide training through their Health Sciences Career programs, in their 

new location at 606 Sixth Street.  

The original agreement specifies a requirement that the grant be fully disbursed by 

December 31, 2018. Because construction on the Sixth Street location was completed later than 

anticipated, Orleans/Niagara BOCES has requested that their agreement be extended to August 

31, 2019. This amendment to the agreement would not entail changes to funding amounts or other 

compliance requirements.   

 Will the Council vote to approve the proposal presented herein and to authorize the Mayor 

to execute any documents necessary to effectuate the same?  

    Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

           

    Paul A. Dyster, Mayor 

 

 

           

    Nicholas Melson, City Administrator 

 

 

           

    Seth A. Piccirillo 

    Director of Community Development 


